2014 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 19th, 2014

Location

• Meeting was held at *Thunder Ridge Sporting Clays* in *Middlebury*, *PA*.

Call to Order

• Meeting called to order at 6:20 PM by Ricky.

Attendance

- PSCA Officers
 - Ricky Fung-A-Fat
 - Andy Kireta
- PSCA Directors
 - o Nick Cuffin
 - o Terry Shook
- NSCA Delegates
 - o Bob Saunders
 - Mike Pancerev
- Others
 - There were also several *PSCA* members in attendance.

2012 Annual Meeting Minutes Review

- Ricky read the Minutes from the Annual Meeting held during the 2013 State Shoot, hosted by Buffer Creek Sporting Clays.
- *Terry Shook* motioned to accept the *Minutes* from the *2013 Annual Meeting*. Motion was seconded by *Jeff McCullough* with all parties present in favor.

Treasurer's Report

- Copies of the *Treasurer's Report* were handed out to all parties present at the meeting.
- *Andy Kireta* reviewed the report for all present.
- Roy Fritz motioned to accept the Treasurer's Report. Motion was seconded by Wes
 Russum with all parties present in favor.

Reports

- 2014 SCTP State Shoot
 - o **Ricky** gave a brief overview of the **SCTP State Shoot** hosted by **Factoryville Sportsmans Club** in **Factoryville**, **PA**.
 - o There were 220 SCTP shooters at the event.
 - Ricky Fung-A-Fat, Art Rosenberger, Lisa Canino, and Jeff Wolfe attended the shoot and volunteered as trappers.
 - o The *SCTP* obtained gift cards from *Gander Mountain* which were given to the each of the SCTP shooters.

2014 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 19th, 2014

• 2014 Eastern Zone Shoot

- o *Ricky* gave a brief review of the *2014 Eastern Zone Shoot*.
- o Shoot was hosted by *Rock Mountain Sporting Clays*.
- o Everything ran smoothly and there were no complaints.
- o Turnout for the shoot was low, with only 29 entries in the **Prelim** and 45 entries in the **Main Event**.

• 2014 Western Zone Shoot

- o Bob Saunders gave a review of the 2014 Western Zone Shoot.
- o Shoot was hosted by Castlewood Rod & Gun Club.
- o **Bob** also mentioned that the turnout was also low.

• 2015 Zone & State Shoots

- o The 2015 Eastern Zone will be hosted by Factoryville Sportsmans Club.
- o The 2015 Western Zone will be hosted by Castlewood Rod & Gun Club.
- o The 2015 State Shoot will be hosted by Stonycreek Sporting Clays.
- o **Roy Fritz** of **Stonycreek** asked for a changed to their submitted **2015 State Shoot** application, allowing **Stonycreek** to hold the **Prelim, Pump, & Side x Side** events on Friday ONLY...the sub-gauge events (**20, 28, & .410**), would still be available Friday AND Saturday. **Ricky** asked for a motion from the audience. **Terry Shook** motioned that **Stonycreek** be allowed to hold the **Prelim, Pump, & Side x Side** events on Friday ONLY and still have the sub-gauge events (**20, 28, & .410**), available Friday AND Saturday. Motion was seconded by **Eric Biegler** with all parties present in favor.

New Business

- Andy Kireta gave an update on a range owners meeting held Friday evening.
 - o Interested clubs are to report back to *Andy* within the next 30 days with any ideas on making the State Shoot better.

• 2016 Zone & State Shoots

- Central Penn was the only club to submit an application to host the 2016 Eastern Zone.
- Castlewood was the only club to submit an application to host the 2016 Western
 Zone.
- O There were three (3) clubs that submitted applications to host the **2016 State Shoot**, **Buffer Creek**, **Castlewood** and **Stonycreek**. Representatives from each of the three (3) clubs were given time at the meeting to address the audience and promote their bid to host the **2016 State Shoot**. Ballots were available during this year's **State Shoot** and the votes will be tallied at the conclusion of this year's **State Shoot**. The results of the voting will be available on the **PSCA** website.
- There was a lengthy discussion about issues during the current *State Shoot*, as well as ways to improve future *State Shoots*.

2014 PSCA Annual Meeting Minutes Saturday July 19th, 2014

- Chuck Frazier was present and also gave his ideas on improving future State Shoots, based on his experiences.
- o **Roy Fritz** brought up the possibility of re-establishing the \$0.01 for targets registered in **PA** and having the generated funds earmarked for **State Shoots**.
- There was also a question raised as to why the *State Shoot* HAD to be held on the third (3rd) weekend in July. *Ricky* informed everyone that although that is the normally scheduled weekend for the *State Shoot*, the date CAN be moved if so requested by the host club, and approved by the *PSCA Board*. *Ricky* pointed to the *2012 State Shoot* hosted by *Rock Mountain* as an example, whereby the normally scheduled date would have conflicted with the dates of the *2012 US Open*.
- O Another issue discussed is shooters not being willing to pre-register for events at *State Shoots*. Using this year's *State Shoot* as an example, as of Thursday, there were a minimal number of shooters pre-registered for sub-gauges, pump, and SxS, so the prelim and sub-gauge course was laid-out with this in mind. As a result, when a number of shooters attempted to shoot the sub-gauges, pump, and SxS, as well as the prelim, on Friday, this resulted in back-ups at several stations around the course.

• Shell Game Drawing

- There were **60** flats of 12 gauge ammunition to be given away to shooters based on their scores from the **Saturday** portion of the main event.
- The *Shell Game* numbers drawn were 9, 4, and 3.

• Looney Lewis Drawing

- o *Ricky* informed those present that he was going to draw the score for the *PSCA* sponsored "*Looney Lewis*", but realized it would be an error to drawn the score before the shoot was over. As a result, *Ricky* asked if there were an objections or concerns of him drawing the score the after the shoot was complete and posting the results online. There were no objections or concerns.
- o **Ricky** will draw the top "**Looney Lewis**" score from all the posted scores of the main event and post the results with payout online and on the **PSCA** website.

• Thank you's

 Ricky thanked Thunder Ridge for hosting this year's State Shoot, Tom & Jean of Shooters Solutions for attending and donating shooting towels to all the shooters and Kim Spohn for donating the State Shoot tee-shirts.

Adjourn

- Motion to adjourn was made by *Tom Eberly* and seconded by *Jeff Wolfe* with all parties present in favor.
- Meeting was adjourned at approximately 10:20 PM.